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July 15, 2019 

Ms.Jenine Camilkd 
Enforcement Unit Supervisor atEGLE AQD 
POBox30260 
Lansing, Mt 48909-7760 

Dear Ms. Catnilleri 

RECEIVED 
JUL 15 2019 
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In response to the. Violatkm notk.e.of Rule 90l(b) r:et~iwd on 6/2LpleMe find a copy of rhc 
DRAFT Odor Control Plan that was previously submitted on 7/9 to the MMD, This plan lays our 
plans to take the necessary corrective actions to resolve the nuisance odors Msociated with the 
lagoons. We.met wlth the MMD andAQD on 7 ill and discussed the plan and its imple1nentation 
a1~d are awaiting comments pack from MMD. Gene.rare Frc:montDigesn:r has <1lre(ldy started 
procuring the necessary materfal and supplies to ei,ecute both \he biological and chemical 
treatnient of thdagoons proactively pridt to :receiving fonnal comments back from the MMD and 
foialization of the odor control plan. 

We have started and will continue to include I<:aitlyn on all correspondences and updates related 
to odor control th4t we have with the MMD gr(\1.tp. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 
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